Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Tuesday, July 20, 2021
at
6:00 pm

In light of meeting restrictions due to the coronavirus,
this meeting will take place via- zoom video conference

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/95375821127?pwd=UytZVmFDRjdwWUhDU1hZOHRhWXIvZz09

Meeting ID: 953 7582 1127
Passcode: 642950
Conference call#: +1 646 558 8656 Codes: 95375821127# *642950#

AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act
of 1975, has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 29,
2020 and a copy of the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on December 31, 2020.
Said notice has been posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing
authority properties in the main lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the
Township of Edison, clerk and posted in the Municipal Building.

Also, due to meeting restrictions surrounding the Coronavirus, the Edison Housing Authority
Board Meeting will conduct meetings via-zoom video conference until further notice. The
meeting is open to the public. Said notice included the zoom video conference password, code
and conference number. Notice was also submitted to the Township of Edison, and has been
posted onto the Edison Housing Authority website.

4. Roll Call
5. Approval of June 15, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Resolutions:
1-7-2021 Resolution to approve
vouchers for payment of invoices
in the amount of $102,428.92 for
the month of July.

2-7-2021 Resolution to adopt the Edison Housing
Authority Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan.



Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Tuesday, July 20, 2021

at
6:00 pm
3-7-2021 Resolution by the Commissioners of
the Edison Housing Authority
authorizing the removal of former
Commissioner Walter Szoludko as
signer for Investors Bank.
7. Old Business:
a.) Financial Summary
8. New Business: a.) Housing Choice Voucher Program, Presentation by Director of Housing

Choice Voucher and COC Program, Christine Opt’Hof
b.) Executive Director Report

9. Public Portion

10. Adjournment



EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
June 15, 2021
6:00 PM
MINUTES

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority was held via-
conference call due to meeting restriction surrounding the coronavirus. The meeting was called to
order at 6:00 pm.

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975,
has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 29, 2020 and a copy of
the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on December 31, 2020. Said notice has been
posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing authority properties in the main
lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the Township of Edison Clerk and posted in the

- Municipal Building.

Also, due to meeting restrictions surrounding the coronavirus, the Edison Housing Authority Board
Meeting will conduct meetings via-zoom, video conference until further notice. The meeting is open to
the public. Said notice included the zoom video conference password, code and conference number.
Notice was also submitted to the Township of Edison and has been posted onto Edison Housing
Authority Website.

Roll call.

In attendance: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez, Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick, Commissioner Dale Jones,
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats, Commissioner Louis A. Mangione, Jr., Commissioner Lennox H.
Small, Deborah Hurley, Executive Direct, Township Liaison, Councilwoman Joyce Ship-Freeman, and
Terrence Corriston, Esq.,

Absent: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Motion to approve the minutes of May 18, 2021, Board Meeting

Motion: Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones

Discussions: No discussion or amendments were made to the minutes.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X



Resolution 1-6-2021 to approve vouchers for payment of invoices in the amount of $93,106.01 for the
month of June 2021.

Motion: Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Second: Commissioner Louis A. Mangione, Jr.

Discussion: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez asked if there were any questions.

Commissioners questioned Black Belt Security payment. Executive Director, Deborah Hurley indicated
that the amount covers partial payments that complete January and February payments, and total
payments of March, April, and May as the housing authority is catching up with payments. Also, Hurley
continued to explain that the current budget for FY 2021-22 has $50,000 for security and will be working
with the firm to adjust hours. Chairman N. Sanchez reminded the board that the decision to hire a
security firm was to address the increased criminal activity that took place during the height of the
Corona virus pandemic, as the permanent solution is to continue working with the Edison Police
department to ensure they are addressing the criminal activity taking place within the EHA community.
Commissioner Koperwhats highlighted Plummer Heating line item. Deborah Hurley, Executive Director
indicated the bills reflect emergency repairs the Housing Authority experienced during the winter
months. Commissioner Koperwhats inquired about line-item for West Hudson Industry. Deborah Hurley,
Executive Director indicated that the initial plaque for Commissioner Frank Mistretta’s playground
dedication was temporary and needed to be replaced with a permanent plaque. There was no further
discussion.

Approved as follows:

>
=<
m
(7]

NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez

Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick
Commissioner Toni Johnson
Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.
Commissioner Lennox H. Small

X X X X ><><I

Resolution 2-6-2021 to Adopt the Edison Housing Authority Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget.

Motion: Commissioner Barry Telesnick
Second: Commissioner Lennox H. Small

Discussion: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez mentioned that the approved budget by the board was sent to
the state and has been approved to be adopted. There was no further discussion.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X



Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.
Commissioner Lennox H. Small

X X X X

Resolution 3-6-2021 to Approve the Purchase of the Tenant Website Portal provided by PHAWeb that
will allow Edison Housing Authority residents to pay rent online with credit cards, debit cards, and e-
checks.

Motion: Commissioner Mangione, Jr.
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones

Discussion: Deborah Hurley, Executive Director mentioned the resolution presented last month was
tabled, in order to provide additional information to the board. The following was addressed: a.) there
would be a one-time $500 fee that includes training; b.) there will be a $666 annual tenant service
charge; c.) families can use their mobile phones to pay their rent, as the website is mobile friendly; and
d.) tenants will be charged a 3% service fee using credit cards and charged .50 using e-check. Proper
notice will be provided to families once the service has been uploaded to the website and staff has been
properly trained. Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez mentioned that using this feature will hopefully be a
convenience for families. However, we will need to monitor how often it will be utilized by residents.
There was no further discussion.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X

Old Business:

a.) Financial Summary: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez indicated that the summary provided was
prepared by Polcari & Polcari. There was no further discussion.

b.) Mentoring Program: Mentoring program will soon be ending and commissioners are invited to
the STEM Program award ceremony. A zoom link would be sent to the commissioners.

c.) Business hours: The office is now open to the public and Section 8 will be now accepting in-
person meetings by appointment, Tuesday — Thursday.

d.) Hands of Hope: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez thanked commissioners who toured Hands of
Hope and encouraged everyone to take the time to visit the food pantry when time permits, as
it is a longtime program that provides food to residents in Middlesex County.

e.) July Board Meeting and Meeting Logistics: July will be the last meeting held via-zoom
conference. In August, there will be no meeting. Our September meeting will be held in-person
and open to the public. If there are any concerns, please let us know to make necessary
accommodations.



Public Portion: 6:40 pm
Motion: Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Second: Commissioner Barry Telesnick

Councilwoman Joyce Ship-Freeman asked if EHA had considered the Facebook live feature, as it seems
to be the least expensive route for the public to participate. The councilwoman comments also included
her meeting with the superintendent of schools, as she is working to initiate an after-school program for
our youth in September, and efforts are being made to secure a donation of kindles from AMAZON for
youth, as they can be provided to those who participate in the after-school program. Chairman Carlos
N. Sanchez and the board of commissioner expressed appreciation for her support.

Motion to close the public portion: _ 6:47 pm
Motion: Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats

Second: Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X

Mation: to adjourn by Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Second by: Commissioner Barry Telesnick

Adjourned Unanimously at 6:48 pm

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



CA|IS UARI0[ 1Aq parupy z1 Jo | abeg (528N} *2U1 322[A195 301nd w0 JUdWIZEUT N 20T G
Wwod qam-eyd maa

Wdokiere Lzozsie

ON 2802710940 [N oesuayoeH jsang Uely Ly 'V'd ‘uljselg pue ujjsaig
80°/61'8% 277 ‘suonebnsaau] g fLINJag Jjag Yoe|g :J0pUa) 104 S[RIoL
120z Aew
05°6LL'vS 0S'6LL'¥S -9olnes Ajunoes  1.g//0 L2oz Aew -aoinias Ajunoes £69 MHO L¥Ze L2oz/EL/L0
99JM9s AjIndas
8G°LLEYS 8G°LLE'VS Le/oerv-Lerely  Lz/o0 90I3s AUNDas LZ/0Elv-L2IZlY 189 MHO 661€ 120e/6¢/90
[ejo] sog PIoA junowy uoyduossg  polsd uojjduaseq aoloauf wny Auf adAj Aed wnpn Aed (mmm.mu\mm@-. -
ON 8100 MN 9BuBIO IsB 0LG IUN 20e|d usaIBIang 09 3 Aunoag jleg Yoelg
00°62% Nolusala) Auieg iOpudp 104 S|ejo)
bz/s1/9 Bunssw
00°'52%$ 00'5¢$ pleog wooz  1g//0 12/51/9 Bunysaw preoq wooz Lesl9 MHO ovee L20zg/ELIL0
/ejof ooq PIOA junowy uofduosag pouad uonduasaqg adioAuf wnp auf adAy Aeg wnpy Aeg aleq Aed
ON £1880 [N uosip3 peoy |suig gl Yolussje) Aueg
05°LE$ BASE) OlUOJUY :JOPU3BA 104 S|BI0 |

uonos|a diysumoy
ay1 uum Buysisse

05°2€% 05°.€$ lojquial - 1g/L0 uonoaja diysumoy ayy ym Bunsisse oy quuial Lcoe9 MHO 6£Ce L€0z/eLIL0
/ejoy 20g PIOA junowy uondiosag pousd uonduosag 8210Auf wnp Auf adAy Aeq wny Aed aleq Aed
ON LE880 N UOSIp3 aAuQg weyung piejjipn L1 BASD OlUOUY
0L918'L$ £9 [1oUnNoD PN JIND SV MOPUBA 404 S|BI0L
Leoz Ainl 0y ozoz
0L9LE'L$ ) 0L°9LE'L$ Joo-sanp uoiun  1¢g//0 120z AInl 0} 0zoz 190-senp uojun L2ats MHO gece Lzoe/eL/L0
/ejol sog PIOA Junowy uoyduosag pousd uojduasag solonuj wny Auf adA; Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed
ON . 06980 N uoliweH srenbs abejiA weybupon peoy bs uoyiwer-esioysnum V-£69¢ €9 J1ounod "N JNDSHY
2£081L$ JB|lY :JOpUDp 10| S|BI0 ]
sunf~wniwaJid
cE08LS ce08Le adueinsul - 1z//0 120z aunl-wnjwaid aoueinsuj €GLLLY MHO P9ee 1202/SL/IL0
/ejoy sog PIOA junowy uonduosag  pousd uonduasaqg aoloAuyf wnp Auf adA| Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aed
ON L6/0-666LE VO Snquinjod peoy UOJUUANA ZE6L JBlY
y9'v0L$ Buibessayy |es1aAIUn gY 1OPUBA 104 S|RI0,
Lzog aunf L
r9'¥0L8 y9'v0L$ -90lniss Bultamsue  Lz/g0 L.20g aunl-20iu9s Buuamsue g0z6190085 . MHD 86L¢ 1202/62/90
[ejoy 20g PIOA junowy uopyduasag  pouad uonduosag 8sloAu| wnp Auf adA| Aeq wnp Aey ajeq Aed
SSA 29/.0 [N ®%e7buuds 661 X089 Od  09/¥552-95 Buibessa |esionun gy

660 bt SS31ppYoalg NI INSSEEs i ia i oEmzxum;o

Buisnoy oliand :wesbold (¢ '1.20z/0z/L ‘NIYL 1202/94/9 \wold abuey ajeq (z ‘AioisiH JuswAhed :adA | (1 :sapnjou) UMD J9Y14

Moday Alo3siH juswihed Jopusp
fuoyiny Buisnop uosipg



eAljS UAad0f Aq paruyy
Wd 0LiShE LZoZISLIL

/8joi 20g

00528

00'sz$

[ejo1 s0@g

00°L9S$

00°195$

/ejof soqg

84°85¢%

8.'85¢%

[ejoy s0g

00'051$

00051 $

/ejol 20g

00°6e$

00°'Ge$

/ejoL 20@g

00618

00'61¥%

[ejo1 20q

00'05¢'2%

00'05¢'2$

[ejo} sog

PIOA

pioA

piop

proA

pioA

piop

PIOA

pioA

££°99¢$

junowy
ON

00°Ge$

junowy

ON

00°195%

Junowy

ON

8.'85¢¢

junowy
ON

00'051$

Junowyy
ON

00'5es

Junowy

ON

00'64v$

Junowy

ON

00°05€'z$

Junowy

ases| Jaidoo yai

uonduosag

Buijeaw
pieoq wooz

uonduosasg

Joj Juswieal) bng
pag+iuawiean
HWwad Ajyjuow

uoldussag

+z0z Ainf-ases)
wa)sAs suoydajs)

uoldussag

aunf-soueuajulew
ajlsqgam

uondirosag

Bupsaw
pieoq wooz

uonduassg
% sjjoqpeap

uonduosag

120z aunf
- Sa0IAIes |eby|

uondussag

L¢/90

pouad

Le/Lo

pousd

Le/e0

pouad

12/90

poLay

1L2/90

pousd

Le/Lo

poued

L¢/90

pouad

Lello

poLa

(SOW) *2u) “sa3juas amindwo) Wwdwadeueiy 1202 G

*ou| 'Bugjeuluiialxg 1agloy 110puBA 104 S[BI0 L

Er43
ide 10} Jusuyeas Bnq pag+usiwiesl) ywad Ajyjuow L2¥/1G0 MHO £02e 1202/62/90
uonduosag ao10Au| wny Auj adA [ Aed wnpy Aed ajeq Aeqd

C60L0 I'N ®pISURIUNOI Z S1INS :JUN 12a11S PlaIauUs +#82
11D lopuap o4 sjelo]

120z Ainl-ases| waysAs suoydaje) £12G66.€ MHO zoze 1202/62/90
uojdiosaqg a010Aau] wnn Auy adf) Aeq wnpy Aeq ajeq Aeqd
L2L-€£909 I 05e2IyD ade|d YIOMISN 9L |

Buneyelyl sd ozZuel B[O :10pUS, 104 S|B10].

120z aunl-eoueusjulew sysqam LzZoz-aunr-g3 AHO Loce 1.¢02/62/90

uondussaqg aojonuf wnp Auy adA ] Aeg wnp Aeq ajeq feg

929¢6 VO BS3\ BISOD Lz SUV 8yl Jo anuany Qopg
Z3YdUeg N SOBS opUs 104 SEIOL

k2/SL/9 sduepuape Sulasw preoq wooz Lesle HHO evee Lcoe/el/Lo

uoyaduosag agionu| adAy Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed
LEBBO PN UosIpg peoy AoAJoN ¢
"ou| ‘ajeg 7 )20 S1930.g LIOPUBA 104 S|EIO

€elL8s AHO 00ce 1€0¢/62/90

wnpy Auy

soje|d 3 sjogpesp

uonadudsSaQg aoI0AU| adAj Aeg wnp Aeq ajeq Aed

L1880 TN UOSIp3 anuany abpLPOOMA L9LE
V'd ‘Ul|Sa.g pUB Ul|salg [IOpPUdA 104 S)ejo ]

wnp Auf

Loz aunl sedias [eba| q4ely] MHO cvee keoereliLo

uonduosaq aojoauf wnp Auf 80/ Aeq wnp Aey ajeqg Aeq

I Wwod'gam-eyd-mmm
ased| satdoo yai Zl6LEsTL MHO y0ce 120¢2/62/90
uonduasaqg aolonu| wnp Auf adA| Aeq wnp Aed 8eg .Aﬁﬂ(- .
2091-L0L6L Vd eludiapeliyd g09Ly Xxod Od Jeloueuly uapue ebe sq
SSUO[* 9|B(Q :IOPUSA 104 S[BI0)
L2/G1/9 sduepUa)E Busaw pieoq wooz Lgsl9 MHO vyee L2oe/eL/Lo
uonduosag aoloAu| wnN Auf adAy Aeq wny Aeq aleg Aed
0¢880 [N UOSIpT 192115 puelUod 2§ sauor 8jeqg

‘ou| ‘BuneulwlIXg NeqI0D

110

Bunesiey Hd ozuep gD

ZBUOUBS N SOlIB)

"oU| ‘ajeg B 3007 siaulolg



eAlIS UAtad0f 1A porupy
Wd oL:etc L2ozisiL

2e'see'vs

cesee'vs

/BjoL 20@g

8£°96€'0€%

8€'96€'0€$

/ejo 20Qg

00°099%

00°099%

fejoy soqg

05°290'c$

06'290'cs

/elo/ soq

85°6v%

8G°61¢

[ejoy aog

99°20L'L$

£€8'e6G$

€8°'£56$

PIOA

PIOA

pioA

piop

pioA

ON

96°08.%
18'82%
00049
61°'504'c$

Junowy
ON

8€'95¢'0€$

junowy

ON

00'06€$
00°0LES

junowty
ON

05'290'c$

Junowy
ON

85°6v$

unowy

ON

ov'i8L$

L€799¢$
9V L8L%

L2/8L/9
-Lz/8L/s seb yal
1218119
-12/81/5 seb yau
Lz/8L/9
-12/8L/s seb yas
seb yals

Le/Lels-Leioery

uonduossag

L-2€801

uonduosaqg

Bpjq pabBojo
paues(o 2 Bpjq
dely g aui| 1amas
paues|o | Bpiq

uonduossag

aunl-soueuajuiew
ume| Baf 9 yau

uolduosag

lI9maley s ajjayoip
10} BpOS pue
9)ED 10§ quIa!

uondussag

Leiviig-LeisiiL
ases| Jaidod Baf

LeivLig-12/SLiL
osea| Ja1doo yau

asea| Jaidoo BHal

L2/90

L2/90

12/90

+2/90

polad

1e/90

poLag

Le/L0

Le/L0

poLad

V210

pouad

Le/Lo

poLad

L¢/L0

Le/Lo
L¢/90

120z aunl-eoueuajuiew ume| Baf 3 yal 1590¢€ MHO 1yze

(SOW) *au) 5931395 33IndwWo) Wawadeue 1207 &
wod'gam-eyd man

0¥880 [N Uayonjay\ anuaAy [enus) /g OT18)uad 3dIneg saug

SEDH UMOILIDgeZ]|T :IOPUBA 104 S[BJOL

L2819
L2/81/9-12/8L/S seb ya1 -45z608z2Z6€
12819
L2IBL/9-L2/8L/G seB Y31 -|/9pECaSHY
Le8Lo
L2/8L/9-Le/8LIG seb yal  -0068ELLL50
LZLES
seb yas L2/Le/s-LZ/0Sly  -LbSHSSO66E MHO 90ce L20z/62/90
uonduosaqg aoloauy wnp auy 8dA[ Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aed

66080 N Jmeuwjleg Le09 xog Od SEeD umojylaqezl|3

10}03[|0D J1aMag UOSIpT :IOpUaA 104 S|elo).
1omas Jley 3sL-Lg0z ey IsL-Lgoz MHD s0Ze 1202/62/90

adf | Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed
10109|00 Jamag uosipI

uopduasaq aojoauy wnpy Auf

£1880 [N UOSIp3 pieas|nog |edioluniy 001
Buiquinid uosips :10pudA Jo4 SjEIoL

Lerz/s desy g uiesp 6pjg pabBojo pauesio 5 6pjq Lees
deyj 9 aul| Jamas pauea|d | Bpjq 1289 MHD 8vze L20Z/EL/L0
uonduasaqg a2joAuf wnp Auj adAy Aeq wnpy Aed ajeqg Aed

02880 I'N uosipg peoy Ainqpoopn +6 Buiquinid uosipa

Buideospue uog g oljouQ,q 1opuap Jod sjelo]
.20c/ELIL0

uol)duasaq eoloau| wnn Auf 8dA| Aeq wnp Aeq sjeq Aed

G020 rN ep! anuany apisiiiH ge¥ buideaspue uog 3 olouQ,a

fapny yesogaq :1opusp o4 sje10)

LereviL
Aued (jamaiey s,3(|ayoin 104 BPOS pUR 2%Ed Joj quuial L MHO ovee Leoz/eLILo
uojjduasaqg eojonuy wnpn auy adAy Aeg wnp Aeq aleq Aed

09040 N PIBuUleld @dku1a | poomaldely vef | Asjiny yeiogeq

"ouf ‘'sedjAleg |elouBUl uapue-] abeT aq :4opusp 104 SjeI10)
Leg/vLi8-Le/sL).L ases) Jeidod Baf 09/4¥LeL

belyLig-12/G1/L oses| saidoo yas SLeovlel MHO Svee Leoe/eL/Lo

ases| Jaidod Gaf 0681€82.



eAllS uAjador :Ag pasuyig
Wd OLELIE L20ZISHL

88°92$

99°92%

fejol sog

00°005%

00°005%

/ejoL oo

11°629%

L1629%

/ejoL 20@g

L2'595%

12°696¢

[ejoy 20@g

00°95v$

00°'96+$

[elo o0g

M'PES

O'vES

/ej01 20Q

00°L6%

00°26%

/eloJ 2og

pioA

PIoA

pioA

Piop

piop

PIOA

PioA

88'92%

Junowy

ON

00°005%

junowy

ON

L1'629%

junowy

ON

LLges

Z5'08L%

8¢'e0L$

Junouwy
ON

00°96%%

junowy

ON

oF'veS

jJunouwry

ON

00°26%

Junowy

Anued pooy auyj o1
[anel) - ajiwy/pgg
D@sajw gy

uoldussag

Buriojuawi
Joj puadiys

uonduaseq

120z aunf

- 30InISS suoyda|s)

uoyduassg

so||ddns
2oueuauIBW B3

ubis xa|dwoo

yai ayj Ag pajuejd
aq 0y sjuejd-yal
sal|ddns
9oUBUSBIUIEW YBl

uonduosag

Bupojusw
Lzog aun(

uonduosaqg

Le/ve/9 - oinas
lew ssasdxe

uonduoasag
aun( - |anj ojne

uonduosag

L2/90

polad

+¢/90

pousd

LerLo

pouag

Le/Lo

bello

Le/L0

poLad

12/90

pouad

LelL0

pouad

Le/lo

pouay

Zi Jo v abed

Kiued pooy ay) o} |anel; - aiw/39g” @S| g L2919

uopnduosaq aotonuf

€9880 N spio j9ang uakoy OF

wnp Auf

120z weiboud Bunojusw 10y puadys 1269

uonduosag aojonuf wnp Auf

9200 N suleld Yoloos Aep odewey ge/ L

{SOW) *3u) s331M125 13)ndwo) Judwadeuein) 1202 O
woa'qom-eyd-rmam

B)oBQNY EJUBJO[ 1OPUA 40 S|BJOL

MHO 60ce L20e/62/90

gjeqg Aed
e)oeqny eyjuejor

adA| Aed wnpn Aed

189Sl J3JIUUS[ JIOpUBA 104 S|Bl0 ]
MHO 80¢ce L202/62/90

sjeq Aed
1auyoslH Jayuusy

adAy Aeq wnp Aeq

"OU[ ‘SUOIIEDIUNWILOY 9G0|HIaU| :IDPUSA 404 S|BJ0

120z aun| - e21u8s auoydals) Le/GL8LLe

U0/ dL2Sag 82I0AU| wnpy Auf

LGO9Z-60€01 AN PUBIS] US)E]S aNnuUaAY Ue|jaIAL O]

MHO csee Leoe/el/Lo

adA ) Aeq wnp Aeq ojeqg Aed .

'SUOIEDIUNWWIOY 20| Ia)]

S89IAlag IPalD 1oda SWOH :IOPUBA 104 S|EIOL

salddns asueusjuiews 6af L.€120E

ubis xs|dwoo yas ayy Aq pajueid og o) syue|d Ov.v/lC8
sa||ddns aoueua)UIEW Yol €19€eces

uonduasaq eajonuy winp Aup

L¥08-¢9058 ZV Xlusoyd /087 X089 Od 266888}€6¢ - Z¢ 1deq

pooj welboud Bupoyuaw Lzog aunl 129

uonduasag a010AuU|

02880 IN UOSIP anuany uewuj /901

wnp Auf

Le/be9 - anuss leuwl ssaldxe  9/9v6-9Li-/

uonduasaqg aoloALy

L9¥/-0G251 Vd ubingsnid Loyl /e xog Od

wnp Auj

120z aun( - jany one 1290

MHO LGee L20zc/ELIL0

adAy Aeq wny Aeq ajeqg Aed
S92I/USS JIpass) Jodaq SWOH

Bl192Z1d S,01B1194 :JOPUBA 104 SiBI10,

AHO Loce L¢0e/62/90

adfy Aeq wnp Aeq 8jeqg Aed
Bllozzid s,0JE1194

X3P MOpPUBA 404 Sje10)

AHO 0sce Lcoe/eliLo
adA Aeg wnpy Aeq s)eq Aed
Xgpad
O 193U 3JIAIDG SDUT JOPUIA 104 S[BIOL
MHO 6¥¢¢ lcoe/eL/Lo
adAy Aeq wnp Aeq ejeq Aed

uondussaqg sotonuy wnp Auj



Al UAad0[ :Aq patuLy
Wd OL:ELE LZ0Z/SLIL

[ejoL 20g

00°G6%$

00°66¥$

/ejof oog

0v'629%

0€'¥65%
0L'GES

/ejoy 20g

00°'00£'s$

00°00£'6$

/ejoy sog

00°52$

00°se$

/ejoL 0

00'szs

0o'ses

18304 ocog

0¥'084'L$

0v'08.'LS

IejoL v0g

pioA

ploa

pioA

pioA

PIOA

PIOA

PIOA

Junowy
OoN

00°56v$

Junouwy

ON

0E'v65%

01°GES

Junowy
ON

00°000'2$

00°00€'e$

Junowy
ON

00°gz$

junouwyy
ON

00°6z$

Junowy

ON

0v'08L'LS

Junowy

ON

uopduasag

2 ssaud Jie; qol
3 welbosd wajs
‘bunsal pinoo

uonduossg

0¢ aun[ - sienew
Joge| |e1ouab
‘91-s991n3s [ef3)
Siajjew Joge|
uab-sadinss |ebg)

uopdussag

paoejdal

® panowsal 4z jde
Aip 3 gn} paoe|das
woolyleq 4z jde

uopdussasg

Bupsaw
pleog wooz

uonduasaqg

Buneaw
pieoq wooz

uopduosag

abi1eyo abesono
J91doad yau

uopduosag

pouad

12/0

pouad

Le/lo

12/90

pouad

1L2/90

12/90

poLed

le/L0

pouad

Le/L0

pouad

Lello

pouad

€GLL0 [N diysumol [lep gh L SUNS :HUM SAUQ YOOINO +18%

{52W) *2u) "$931A105 J21ndwo) Judwadeueiy TZ0Z ¢

21 Jo ¢ abeg W03 qam-BUD AMM

ajeq Aed
olieoag ukbapy
2717 fug Bayy :Jopusp Jo4 S|eloL

uoyduosaqg aolonuf wnp Auf adA | Aeq wnpy Aed

08040 N PISBulEld Yinog 1S [slueq Lz}

osesjal
eipaw g ssaid uiey qol 9 wesboud wels ‘Bunss) pinoo Leliy MHO 95z¢ LZOZ/ELILO
uonduasaqg aslonu| wnp Auf a8dAy Aeq wnpy Aey ajeq Aed
¥L6/0 TN ®2UdpInoid maN oAy plsybuilds gogy Anoliqnd aulyound o711 Aid Bapy

Od ‘99)eys g Joine)S ulybne I (I0PUBA 104 S|BI0L

120z aun[ - siajew Joge| [esauah :91-s90IuBs |eba) P€L81-90 MHO g9ce Leoz/sLiLo
sianjelw toqe| uab-saoinias [efs) £,9981-50 MHO LiLge 1202/62/90
uonduasag aslonuf wnp Auj adf Aed wnyy Aeq ajeg \.ﬁm&_ o

%9 Jaynels unybnejop

L0IJoNISUoy JeuBl (A0pUDA 104 S|Bl10L

saseole)s paoejdal ' panowsas 4z jde Z
lem Aip  qny paoedal woolyleq 4z ide L MHO oiee 1202/62/90
uonduosag aolonuy wnpn Auf adA| Aeq wnpn Aed ajeq Aed

9£6/0 TN JoAOUBH JseT 8dBLa] JBWSS £ UoRONASU0Y Jeue

*bs3 “ur 'suoibueyy v sinoT :iopuap 104 s|elo]

L2/51/9 @duepuane Buyesw pieoq Wooz L2519 MHO GGee L2oz/gL/L0

adfy Aeq wnpy Aeqd ojeq Aeq

‘bs3 i ‘auolBueyy v SINoT

uonduasaqg aolonuf wnn auf

¥E6.0 [N SUO)spe|9 aode|d Jepa) ¢
[lEWS H Xx0ouuaT :10puap Jo S|ejo]

Le/51/9 eouepuaje Buljesw pieoq wooz L2sl9 MXHO ysee Leoe/eL/L0

a)eq Aed
Jlews H Xxouua

uonduasag aojonuy wnp AuY adA| Aed wnp Aeq
02880 N uosip3g ey Asjys 1sapn 90z

U] ‘0L1BIA HIOA MBN SUOHN|OS JUBWINIOT VHIDOAN HOPUSA JO SIEIOL

befe/L-1ziely 9bieyo abeleno ssidod Yas /426851055 MHD £6¢¢e Leoe/er/Lo
uopduasaqg aolonuf wnn Auf adA| Aeq wnp Aegy ..mEQ.\.ﬂWn‘: }

v0040 N P[SIIEL 00} SUNS NUN PROY PUBS GZZ uswnI0g VY3IO0AM



Al UAJod0r :AqQ patujsg
Wd oL:CLiE 12o2/stiL

/ejof oog

002644

0026.%

/ejoy ao0qg

00°058%

00'068%

/BJo/ 20g

60°64£'c$

60'6.LE'ES

ejot s0g

00°05%

00°05$

PIOA

blop

PioA

PIOA

vyz96Ls

c8'levs

LAV

£9°299'L$

€9°50v$

¥2'961%

vT°20€$

junowy

ON

00°26.%

unowy

ON

00°058$

Junowy

ON

60'6.£'€S

Junowy
ON

00°0S$

Le/sere
-12/L2/S 1oem
yas (papiop)
12/52/9
-L2/Lz/S Jorem
yas (paplop)
L2/52/9
-12/L2IS 19rem
yal (papiop)
Lz/5e/9
-LelLe/s 19yem
yaz (papiop)
1215219
-12/Le)G 19iem
ya1 (papiop)
Lz/5e/9
-L2/L2IG 1ajem
uyas (paplop)
12/52/9
-1.21L2/S Jsrem
ys! (papiop)

uonduosag

-S¥}I0Mjau Jo Jurew
9)Isuo R ajo0Wal

uondiossg

O3r % H3Y oy
2oluss Bujues|o

uonduosag

L2vL/9
-Le/vLIG Jorem Bal

uonduosag

Buliojusw
- sdny Auaaljap
ezz|d Joy quial

LerLo

Le/Lo

L¢/L0

Le/L0

Le/L0

L2/L0

Le/L0

pousd

12/L0

pouad

L2190

pouag

L¢/90

poued

L2190

Tl Jo g9 abey

Leseo-L

168€81200Le

Le/se/o-12/Lz/S Je1em yal -8101
LeGeo-8

6.,591200LC

Le/Se/9-1e/Le/S 19rem yai -8L0L
Legeo-i

PELO6LZ00Le

L2/S2/9-12/L2/S Jerem Yl -8L0L
125296

8£6€£8Le00lLe

L2/52/9-12/12/S 19yem yal -8L0t
Leseo-v

cE9e8LZ00Lle

L2/52/9-12/1TIS 19vem yal -8L0L
125296

690¥8L200L2C

L2/5e/9-1¢/LT/s 1erem yal -8L0L
Legszo-z

Ll €8LeooLe

L2/5e/9-1¢/L2/S 19yem yal -8L0L

uonduosaqg aolou|

LEEL-0G2GL Yd ubingsiid LEElLE xog

wnn auf

120z AInf-s3jlomiau Jo Juiew B)ISUO % B)0LUBI 6589N

uofdiiosaqg aoionuf wnpy Auf

60E0} AN PUEIS| USJEIS Zd B)INS iUM 8NUSAY JSIOIS ||

1L2/92/5 ©3r '® HIY 1o} d21t8s Bujues)o L2¢9zs

uondioasaqg eatoAL|

09040 PN PIeiuIBld 68EG XOF Od

wnp Auf

(S3W) "] *s221A155 121ndwio) 1WawdTeury 1707 G
WoD' qorA-BHd MMM

MHD 8sce Lzog/eLiLo

8dA| Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aed
JalBA\ UBSUBWY A3sIaf MaN

*OU} ‘J03UU0DIBN [IOPUaA IO S|BJOL
AHO YATA Lcoz/eL/L0

ajeqg Aed
OU( 'JoauU0DIBN

adAi Aeq wnp Aeq

271 Buiues|p pw :1opuap Jod sjejo),

AHO rice L20¢/62/90

8dA| Aedq wnp Aed ajeq Aed

071 Buueas ow

Auedwoy sejep xasa|ppIN OpUSA 104 sjelol

Levlo
Le/vlio-LervLig Jo1em Bal  -00000£5E55

uoljdussaqg aojonuy

8€G0-28L61 Vd Blydiapeliyd 8e59z8 Xog Od

wnp Auf

welboid Buioyusu - sdiy Asenyjap ezzid o} quias 12619

AHO glee 1202/62/90
adAy Aed wnpn Aeq ajeq Aed
Auedwoy 1ayepp xasaippin

oJiedag UABS|\ (10pusA 104 SjeJO ]

MHD clee Lzoz/6e/90



Al UAad0r HAq paiupy
Wd oLiELiE LZ0zIsHL

00°0$

(z0°100'6%)

v'66es

¥PC'961$

A WkALY

bZ'0L28

€97/99'L$

£9°'60v$

YC'961$

ye LOES

LL'1oz'zs

S¥'18LS

6.'8.2'L$

G8'88L¢

SPL8L$

c0'819%

c0°/8v$

68248

¥¥'66C%

ke/sero
-lke/lels 1siem yal

Le/sero
-L2/Lels Jorem yal

Le/ser9
=Le/L2lS terem yal

Lerse/9
-L2/L2/s Jeyem yal

L2/szi9o
-L2/Le/s teyem yal

1e/52/9
-L2/L2/G 18lem yal

Lz/5e/9
-L¢/Le/G 1o1em yal

12/52/9
-1¢/.2/S 18iem yai
-L2/Le/s o8|
ual (paplop)
1215219
-LelLziG 19rem
yas (papiop)
Leisero
-12/L2/G 191em
yal (papiop)
Lelse/9
-Lz/Le/s 1oem
yai (papiop)
Lz/selo
-L2ILTIS Jerem
Yyas (paplop)
R T
-L2ILElS 19rem
ya: (paplop)
L2/5z/9
-12/22/G 19)EM
yai (pepiop)
Le/se/9
-12/L2/G 19yem
yai (pepiop)
Lz/sz/9
-L2ilels 1oem
yal (papiop)

kerLo

Le/Lo

L¢/L0

Le/L0

L2/L0

Le/L0

12/10

L2/10

Le/Lo

Lel10

Le/L0

Le/20

be/L0

le/l0

Le/L0

L2/L0

Le/lo

Tl jo £ 2bed

+€/52/9-12/LeIS Jorem yal

L2/S2/9-Le/Le/s 191em yai

L¢/G2/9-12/.2/G Jayem yal

L¢/Se/9-12//2/S 1arem yal

L2/52/9-12/L2/S 181em yal

L2/S2/9-12/L2/G Jo1em yal

L2ISe/9-1¢lLz/S 1orem yai

Le/selo-1g/Le/s 191em yal

le/ee/o-Lelre/s aurdale yal

LC/5219-12/L2/S 19em yal

1C/52/9-12/.2/G 48)em ya)

Le/sero-1e/Le/s 19em yal

L2/5e/9-12/L2/S Jerem yai

L2/STI19-121L2IS terem yal

be/SeI9-121L2/S 191em yal

Le/5e/9-121L2/S 191em yas

L2/S2I9-1.2142/S 1=3em Y3l

12529-8
££4968L00LZ
-gL0L
Lgszo-L
LS8e8LCo0tLe
-810)
12529-8
61259120012
-gi0}
125291
VEL0612Z004Z
-8101
12529-G
8E6£812001Z
-810}
12529
ZE9E812Z001E
-8104
125296
690+8120012
-810}
12529-2
LLZEBLZ00LZ
-8L0L

6
9E680001€05
12529-G
1BLEBLZ00LZ
-8L0}
12529-9
69959120012
-81L0L
12529-9
£v206L200LZ
-8L0l
125290
€.106L200LZ
-810L
125296
6.206120012
-8L0L
12529-G
095091200LZ
-810L
125297
$6+091.2001Z
-8L0L
12529-8
£€2968100LZ
-8101

(SoW) 2u] “s231135 J21ndwo) WaWITeuC N TZ0Z ()
wod'qara-eyd waa

HHO

99¢e

L20e/S L0



CAlIS UADI0f Aq patuLg
Wd 0l:cLie LzozssiL/L

lejoL 20g

00°¢0¥$

00°coy$

/ejoy. 20Qg

£9°'eveS

8lL'9vL$
L2'L8%
8L'9LLS

/ejof oog

16°6£4'9%

00°0%

L6'6EL'9%

pIoA

PIOA

PIOA

Junowy
ON

00°cov$

Junowy
ON

8LovLs
LT°18%
8L'9LLS

junowy
ON

(L1192'23)

AR TAAS

G¥1eLs

62°8.2'L$

68'881L%

G¥18L$

¢0'8L9%

co'/8v$

G8'LLS

uonduosag

psues|o'dn uazoyy
Jun Oy Wwool
Aunwwod yas

uopduosaqg

Lerell

-L¢/ge/9 aolmes
Jauls)ul yas

JASs Jauwiajul doys
aoleUSUIBW
-L2/ge/9 solnss
Joulayui Gal

uonduosasqg

Leree/o-elels
IDEETERTEY]

Leree/o-Lele/s
RILGEIERTEY]

Le/se/9
-12/L2/G 191em yal

Le/ser9
-Lc/L2/S Jetem a1

Le/ser/9
-be/Le/s 181em yay

L2/5e/9
-Le/L2ls 1a1em yal

Le/ser9
-b¢/le/S 1s1em yai

L2/5219
-L2/L2IS 18jem yai

Le/ser9
-be/le/s Jorem yai

boliag

L2/90

pousd

L2/90

12/90

Le/9o

pousd

LelLo

LerLo

12120

Le/20

Le/L0

LerLo

Le/L0

Le/Lo

Le/Lo

2l Jo g abed

uonduasag aalonuf

wnp Auy

£20L0 N poomies) snuany yinos D-059

siayi
pauesja'dn uszol) Jjun J/y WooI AJunLUWod yal

uonduosaqg aajoau]

269k 1L

wnp Auf

99040 rN eI (1BRY) anusAy [eljus) Gog

92I/UBS JBUsBIUI Yol
OAS Jaulelul doys @oueuajUIEW

L2/L2/L-12/2E/9 eouuas joulsu Baf

uonduasaqg aolonuy

Leg
-LLO¥P9Y98E
-§/8.0
1280
“eLoLLbESY
lelel
-6€0196.20¢2

wnp Auf

0v€0-92161 Vd eludjapejiyd ov€0. Xod Od
1918\ UBdLIBWY ASSIaP MO JOPUBA 104 S[EJo),

belcelo-Le/Le/s 2139319 yal

Leree/o-LelLe/s ouosfe yal

Le/sel9-Le/Le/S 1orem yal

L2IST/9-LE/LelS Jelem yal

L2/Se/9-12/Le/S 191em yal

L2/92/9-12112/S 19em Yol

12/52/9-12/L2/S 191em yal

L2/ISe/9-LelL2/S 19rem Yal

ke/Sei9-LelLels 191em yal

6
9€68000}£0S
6

9£680001 €05
€4¢9-G
182€81200Le
-8L0}
1¢529-9
699591200l2
-BLOL
L2529-9
€vc06lcoole
-8LOL
1€529-0
£21061200LZ
-8LoL
Les29-6
6/c061Lz00le
-8L0L
12529
095091coolg
-8lol
leseov
§6¥091200l¢
8101

(SDW) “3u] 53314195 131ndWo? JUPWDTEUCI TZOZ O
Wod qaMm-eyd AvAs

adA| Aed wnpn Aed

aleq Aed

0717 'sanjeioads xiusoyd

D77 ‘Buijeap] Jawje OPUIA 104 S|EIO L

HHO

8Lee

adfy Aeq wnpy Aeq

1€02/62/90

agjeq Aeq

071 '‘Bues Jsujed

wnwidg :1opuaj Jo4 sjeloy

HHO

AHD

AHO

VARA

olee

Size

adAy Aeg wnpy Aeq

voz

0

120c/62/90
1202/62/90

1202/62/90

ajeqg Aed
wnwndo

L20z/511L0



eAlls UAjad0; :Aq patuyrg
Wd 0licLic Lzoz/sLIL

[Bjos s0g

SYLLLS

SPLLLS

/8jJoy 20Qg

51°859'v$

Li'ioz'es
v0'.6€'2$

/ejoJ o0g

00'62.°9%

00'6z8'c$
00°006'2$

[e10] 20g

68°96%

68°96%

[8jo] 20q

00°865%

00'865%

[elof aog

69°862°L%

69'86Z'L$

PIOA

proa

PIOA

PIOA

piop

PIOA

Junowy
ON

SVLLLS

Junowy
ON

Lo’z
v0'L6E'eS

junowy

ON

00°528'c$
00°006'2%

Junowy

ON

68'96%

junowy
ON

00'6v$

00°ess$

Junowy

ON

62'860'L$

0¥'002$

uonduosag

sol|ddns Aued
[IsMalef s,9)jaydiN

uopduossag

=1-¢/1¢/G 9oinas
LINLETERIEY]

Le/8Lio-Lg/ozis
olo8|9 g seb Baf

uonduasag

aunf-saoinias
Bujjunoooe
Aew-saoinias
Buyunoooe

uoydussag

abpuyes yui pal
aulyoew abeysod

uopduosag

seje|daweu
lauolssiwulon ¢
weiboud W31 5
o} suoljjepsw
7 spieme sse|b

uonduossag

juis doysjunos
'sjaulgen

usyoy ve| yde
saliddns Bujues)o
adueusUIBW

pouay

Le/lo

poled

12/L0

Le/90

pouad

Le/20

Lereo

pouad

le/lo

poriag

Le/90

12/90

pouad

12/90

L¢/90

(S2W) "2uj 'sa1u95 s3induo) JuAWReue N 1707 @
Wod'qam-eyd' Mmmm

adA) Aeq wny Aeq aleq Aed
sleymiadoy puowAhey

oiapueT] |anbey :10puap 104 s|Io )
MHO 9gce L.2oe/ehiLo

adA| Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aeq

oJapue] [enbey
00 9383Sd :I0pusA Jo- s[ejo)

AHD VASTAY Lc0e/51/L0

AHO caee 1.202/62/90
8dAL Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aed
090 9%33sd

"0 B HED|Od :IOpUBA o4 S|BI0L

MHO 69¢e 120e/S1/LO

AHD Leee L20¢/62/90

adAy Aeq wnp Aeg ajeq Aeq
00 @ ledjod

D717 SRS [eloueLLS [eO|D Samog Aauld :IOpUSA 104 S|EIO

MHO 65¢¢e Leae/et/Lo

adAy Aeq wnn Aeq ajeqg Aw.&;-
[eloueuld |eqo|s) semog Aauld

"3U| ‘J1-24n301d :10PUBA 104 S[EIO

AXHO Ocee L¢0c/62/90
adAy Aeq wnpy Aed sjeq Aed
“oul )-a1n1old

0771 'saneroads xiusold opusp 104 sjejo)

¢} )og abed
uonduasaq asionuy wnp Auf
Z1880 N UOsIp3 anuaAy poomusa( z|
sal|ddns Aued jjamale) s3lI3yoIn (Rt AWA
uonduoseg aoloAuy wnp Auy
L00Z0 N |3uany anuany uosipepy s¢
6
be/ez/o-Le/Le/s 0imas ouydRie Yal  9g68000LE0S
FALA]
+2/8L/9-12/0¢/S o1ho9le g seb Bal -901Lz.61699
uondiiosaqg aolonuf wnp Auj
YyPb-90680 [N doIMSUNIg maN Fbbil Xog Od
120z aunl-sasinuas Buijunoosoe LE0EL
120z Aew-ssoinuss Bujunosoe /6621
uoyjduosaqg aoionuy wnn Auf
04¥20 N aukep H 3iun sxdwing. Binquen ggoz
abpuues yui pal suyoew abeysod 956¥9v8101
uopdussaqg aoj0Auf wnp Auyf
£88/-052G1 VYd ubingsyid /881 /¢ x0g Od
saje|doweu Jauo|SSIWWoo ¢ 80+01
welbosd 31 S Joy suoyepaw @ spleme sse|b 8/c0L
uondiasaqg soionuy winpf Auf
41880 PN uosipg /g @1hoy €0/
Juts douajunos ‘sysuiges usyopy vz ). jde £98¥¢

saj|ddns Bujues|s 80UBUB)UIBW 198y¢

MHO 6lce L202/62/90



eA|ls UAjador :Aq paiupid
Wd OL:EL:C L20Z/5 8L

05°.8¢'¢$

05°/8¢'c$

[ejo] 20Qg

00°055%

00°'055$

[ejo] 20@

00'6vZ'L$

00'6v2'1$

|ejo oog

00'519%

00°51L9%

[8j0. 20@q

00°'00%$

00°00v$

/ejoL a0qg

00°005%$

00°005%

[ej0/ o0g

00'52%

00°sz$

PIOA

piop

pio

pioA

PIOA

PIOA

00'808°z$
00°Lves
0s'zees

Junowy
ON

00°'055%
junowy
ON
00°055%
00'669%

junowy
ON

00°519%

Junowy
ON

00°00v%

junowy

ON
00°005%
junowy

ON

00°5z$

}20g aunf
-80IAI9S YSel} yals

L2/LL19 @bieyd
U0} -+ YO |(0J PAQE
12/01/g abieyo
uo) g Jo jjo1 pA og

uofdiosag

Z1d Bupjiom-uou
2oe|dal 0} e1oWED
J8lInq uotsIndIH

uonduoseg

0¢ 19 ide
0€ ol ide

uondussag

"JoH}dO Lz/eL/L
-uoljesysibal
SSB|D S2IY}a

uoyduosag

N Yoimsunig moN eze|d s1eBiny ¢ 10o(4 pIg UM SIIIASS JUBWIUIBADS) 10} Jajua) s1abjny

Lzog aun(
-aniasal abeysod

uoyduosaqg

120z weiboid
Bunojuaw puadys

uvonduosag

Bunoaw
pieoq wooz

(s3W) "3ug 'sda1m05 s2andwo] Wawdeue N TT0Z G

ehImaLA%R Woa" qaM-BYE MM
S99IAI9G 9ISEAN PJBPURIS 1IOPUSA 04 S[BI0 |
12/90 }20g aunl -eo1n1as ysel ya) €68.0¥%
L2/90 L2/2L/9 861eya uoj + Yo |lo1 pAoE LEELOYV
12/90 L2/01/9 8b1eyd uo} g Yo |jo! pA 0g eLLL0Y MHO 8zce 1202/62/90
poLad uondLasag a910AUf wnp Auf adA) Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed

91880 IN Jommsunig jses peoy 010qebp3 Lz SO0IMI9S A1SE PIEPUELS

071 'swayshg Buipiing SINS dopusp 4o sjeloL

H3Y - Alddns samod Buppiom-uou paoejdal

L2/90 'ZLd Buntiom-uou 20ejdau 0] BIBLIED J3|ING UOISIAMIH 86v20¢ AHO VAAAS 1202/6¢2/90

pouad uolduosaqg aolonuf adA} Aeq wnpn Aed ajeqg Aed
€0080 N IIIH AlUBYD Z0L 8)INg enuany xeuled 0zZ02 071 'swalsAg Bulpiing SNS

ooueljddy B Al 2I0|N-98€ 1IOPUB)\ 104 S[EI0]

wny Auj

12/90 lojesablyar ,0¢ 1O de 08Lzogt
12790 lojerabuel ,0e Aot ide 1£220€L MHO 9zze 120z/62/90
polad uondLosaq 8o10AU| wnp Auf adA| Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed

0¥880 I'N USYdNIBIA dNUSAY X3SSIPPIN LGS soueljddy R AL 210205

Rasiaf maN jJo Mjisianiun a3elg oy, ‘siabiny :lopuap 104 S|eIoL

Hagewy
b2/o0  ‘osepueT JoHidO Lz/gl/L-uonensibar sse|d solyje XANYA HHO Geee 120¢/62/90
poliad uolduasaqg aoloau) wnp Auy adfy feq wny Aed o)eq Aed

ruvuw Crmmey seempy g

Ajsionun a1e)g ayy 'siabiny
(ebe)Soyd)3un022y oAIaSaY HOpUBA 104 S[BI0L

L¢/90 k20z sunf-aniasay abejsod 129 MHO veee L¢0¢/62/90

adA| Aeq wnp Aegd sjeqg Aed

(ebB)S04)1UN029Y BAIESDY

pousd uolduasaqg a910Auf
05¢5L vd ubingshid 8¥9€zz xog Od

winp Auf

plouly euiBay :1opusp Jo4 Sje1o).

L¢/90 20z wesBoid Bunojusw puadys 1269 MHD geee 1.202/62/90
poliad uofiduosaqg aaloAuy wnpn Auf adA} Aeq wnp Aeq sleq Aed
€640 IN slied uojui] unod junH g9 plowy euibay

sjeymiadoy| pucwAey 10pusp 104 s|gjol

12120 12/51/9 8ouBpUSHE Buysaw pieoq wooz 12519 MHO  09Z€  L2OZ/EL/LO



BAIS UAI3B( JAq PaIU)IY
Wd OLIELE LZOZ/S 1L

08°85%'L$

00'z9zs

08'96L°'L$

[ejoy 20g PIOA

8€°992%

8€'99¢%

{ejos oog PIoA

00°589%

00°09¢$

00'sev$

[elof soqg pIoA

§6'g.¢$

66919
96°85¢€$

fejo) 90g PioA

ON

05°64$
05°28L%

0g°€0zs

05'6v2%
05'z8L$
06'88L%
05°'06L$
062814

unowy

ON

8£'99¢4

Junoury

ON

00°092$
00'sevs

junowy
SaA

66'91%
96'8¢€$
00'0z$

junowy
ON

ETIITEIN)
Jojeiabiyal

ol ide

] uoniuby

2)eq Uano Qg ide
Jauing juolj mau
pajieisu L9 ide
pajejsul
Ajlqwasse abuiy
iojesabuyal Qg yde
1D} uonub

o4eq gzl de

1D uopiub

aYeq 9/} 1de

i 8|puey loop
19z9al) v )de

1 uolyub

ayeq usno yg Jdy

uopduosag

-sasealou Aejes
0331 104 diRYS
1ahojdwa gy34

uonduosaqg

daid Aoueoen

10} sa0IMeS
Buiuespd gg yde
INOUE9ID Woolpaq
€ J-zide

uoydiiosag

aulsuyg oy
Jayeads Jajndwos

92140 A2y
Aiddns 2210 yai

uoyduosag

(SoW) *3u) ‘5331095 JndWwod 1w WaSeue iy TZ0T 5

Etpeyponeg wod'gam-eyd anm
19880 N Aoquy yuad 1S juold Loz afbieg ayL
'ou| 4o3o0Q asuelddy s,84318 OPUAA 104 SjEIO ).
Bupxiy
L2/.0 YHOM jou -Jossaldwod jualolaul Jojelabluyel ol ide 8582
Le¢/L0 Pa|leisul 1) uoniub exeq usno gg 1de 6€6CH HHO c9ce L20oe/ELIL0
L2/90 Jauinq juoll mau pajjejsul L9 jde L €80V
12/90 pajieisus A|quasse abuly Jojelsbiyar gg 1de 2E80%
L2/90 Palleisul I uoniub) axeq ag| ide 8escy
12/90 Paj[eysut 13 uoniub) exeq o/ de v8yey
L2/90 Pajjejsul 1 sjpuey loop 1az3all vy 1de ylgey
L2/90 palleysul 1y uoliub) axeq usno ve jdy [A41AY MHO ceee L20e/62/90
pouad uonduasaqg aaronuy wnpy auj adA| Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aeqd
L1880 'N uosip3 peoy Asjpies 9 "ou| ‘JojooQ souelddy s,ana)g
Suoisuad Jo uoisialg Aosio map JO 91B}S [JOPUSA 104 S|E)O],
siauenb snouea L2/ISL/9
L2/90 -sasealou; Aiejes ol Joj aleys Jakodws Sd3d -00-0080€-Z0 MHO B NAN 120e/62/90
pouad uonduosaqg aojonuf wnpn Auf adA| Aeq wnp Aed sjeg .\mm'&c -
G620-52980 N uojuall 56z xog Od uolsing Assiap maN Jo slels
D771 S@21A19G 9}ILIEIS 1IOPUBA 104 S|BIO
LerLo daud fioueaen Joy seo1nas Bulues)d gg jde 0200 MHO 89z¢ 1202/5L1L0
L2/90 inoues|o woolpaqg ¢ 3-7 jde 6100 AHO ogze 1.202/62/90
pousd uonduasaqg aojonuy uinp AUy adA| Aeq wnp Aey ajeq Aed
29880 N Aoquy yuad /8p X089 Od  £90LELY-/2 0771 sadiusg 9yels
sa|delg ;10pusp 104 5jejoL
X4 PA0] aunsuyd 104 Jasjeads Jandwod  gYYY/ /2908 MHO Lozg L2oc/eL/Lo
L2/90 saljddns soiyo Aoy 5849852908
12190 fiddns aoyso yo1 6129292908 MHO 6zee 120z/62/90
pousad uoyaLIosaqg aolonu| wnp Auf adf) Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aed

2¥20-9L161 Yd Bludispeyd zz0. Xod Od sa|delg



eAlis uAjadof :Aq paiulig
Wd oLicLig Lzozisir,

26°82v'C0L$

GE'E6ES

Ge'E6ES

[Bjo 20Qq

LEp82S

VA e T4

[ejof oo0g

¥8'205%

¥8°205$

IBjoL 20g

00°052'L$

00°0sZ'L$

[e104 20¢

00°GLP$

00°GL¥S

[ejo oog

PIoA

Plon

pioA

pIoA

pIop

L9

SPvLLS
06'8.2%

Junowy
ON

LEv828

Jurowry
S9A

v8°205$

junowy

ON

00'0s¢'L$

unowy

ON

00'GLv$

junowy

By yum

SUIYs-] suwojun
soueualulew
-SHIYS | -Swioyun
2ouBUSUBL

uonduosag

s1y ¢ welboid
Bupoyuaw

uonduosag

16/82/9-L2/62/5
?0Iues auoyd |29

uondussaqg

1ayoea) jsse
3 pe?| ‘uoddns
ujwpe Bulojuay

vonduasag

pooy Aued
lldmaley s sj)ayain

uonduosag

L2/90

TiJjo gy abey

:sjuswied [ejol

Lz/90  Meploiquue By yjm SHIYs-| swuojun adueusjuieWw 20ePyLVH
10)S3N P 2IBI\ -SUIYS | -SWIOHUN SOUBUS)UIE W G8ZYYLVH
uonduosa(] asjoAuf wnp Auf

pousd

12/80

Ppouay

Le/Lo

poua

12/90

potad

Le/L0

pouad

¥£10-20€50 LA ol0gsleld $L1 Xog Od

05'2e€$® siy 62°g weiboid Buuojusw 12619

uopduasaq aolonu|

Z1880 N UOSIp3 peoy Wewieyy Gg

wnp Auy

L2/8e/9-12/62/S ddwias auoyd |30 ZyBE96Z886

uopduosag aoiou|

80¥0-10LZ0 N MemeN 8oy Xod Od

winp Auj

18yoea)
1sse g pes| ‘Hoddns ujwpe weiboid Buloyuaw £0-1000
uonduosaqg aoionuy wnypy Auj

0880 N USYONIsyy sy Xass|ppiiy €81

Bunisjeo pooy Aued |lamaley s,8)j9yoIN LzzLl

uonduosaqg asjoauy wnpn Auf

(oW} "2l 's33)a195 Ja1ndwo) Wawadtue W 1207
wozqam-etid sava

:S|e10 | PUBID

2711 4ean N, MO MOPUBA 104 S|EI0L

AHO Geee Le02/62/90

ajeqg Aed
0711 '1ea9 N, Mo
Sewoy | Weljjijp t40pUsA 104 Sjejo |

adA| Aedq wnp Aed

AHO yece lc0e/6c/90

adA| Aeq wnp Aey ajeq Aed

99/./,-+9-9€)
SS3[8JIM UOZIIBA 1IOPUA 104 S[BjoL

sewoy | wel

AHO €£9¢¢ L2oe/eL/zo

a8dAy Aeq wnpN Aeq ajeq Aed
SSaJalI\\ UOZIIBA

YOWA 3YL 110pUsA o4 sjejol

AHO £ece 1202/62/90
adAy Aeg wnpn Aeq ajeq Aed
VOWA 8yl

abieg ay] :lopuap 104 s|el0)
MHO LE2CE L20Z/12LIL0

8041 Aeq wny Aeqd ajeq Aed



RESOLUTION # 1-7-2021

APPROVE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT OF INVOICES

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority approves vouchers
for payment of invoices in the amount of $102,428.92 for the month of July.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 1-7-2021 shall be approved.

MOVED:
SECONDED:
Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays Abstain Absent

Chairman N. Sanchez

Vice Chairman Telesnick
Commissioner Johnson
Commissioner Jones
Commissioner Koperwhats
Commissioner Mangione, Jr.
Commissioner Small

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 20 day of July, 2021

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
July 20, 2021

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



(800T/¥)T°SLOOS-ANH ULIO]

T6'079'8SS 0080T°1LS 00'+5T°65S 0L 9FFPIIS I+'61T°011S (100000€+0IN) SNAAYYD STWTOH LYI40Y
00°006°06$ 65 18°6LS S6'LTH'S8S 00°000°S€S 00°886'SES | (00000£H0IN) SNACYVD NOSIAT ON SNAMD TIDON D SAITAT
80°L60°L61S 1+'885°S61S S0'956'861S 0€°161°L61S 65°0£7°00TS AdIM-ALDNOHLNY
GT0T  SHABA Y707 b ABIA €207  €dedx 0T g awag 1C0T 11w
10J JUdUIdIBIS MIOAN 0] JUIWIILIS MI0A\ J10J JUOIDIE)S A0\ 10} JUdUIIIR]S MI0AN J10J JUDWDILYS NA0AN dweN pue qumy jusmdopadq v
CP0IN qunN VHJ

10N UOISIADY) UB[J 18I A -G PISIAIY D

ug|] 18d -G [UISLIQ

(me1S 79 Kyuno)H/831)) A1ea0]

Aoyiny Suisnoy uosips]  : aweN VHdJ

Aleunuung :yyaed

C20T/8T/C0
YLTO-LLST

SUISNOH UeIpU] puE 21[qn ] JO 291130

ydwdofaad(q ueqin pue Suisnoy jo juswedaq 'S

:Ag poaoaddy

e Baoaddy paprqng  :snjejg

ue[J UONOY 183 X -9A1] - weidord punyg [ende)



(800T/4)T°SLOOS-ANH uLoy]

176120118 (100000€70IN) SNAQAVYD SAWTOH LYA0OU
00'886°SES siawoaoxdwy Jup (s3u1s pue s1ajunoy woouteg-(08t 1) Jouauf-nup Sutjpm()iouau] jun Suifamd o8| 0200dl

00°'886'SES (Z00000£YOIN) SN YO NOSIAD ON SNAYO TIDONT O SAITNT
65°801°6LS uonestqQ 192Qq puog ((1006) uonestqQ 192q puog)uonesiqo 1997 Puog 1006 210001
00°€99'v€S uonEnsIv (£1pung-(011) UONENSIUIUPY )UOHENSIUIWPY (] £000d1
00°659'98S suoneiadQ ((90r1) suoneiadp)suoneiadg 9or1 7000d1

65°0€7°00TS (ASVMVN) dIM-ALIYOHLNY
1500 pajewysy LAnuend $IL1039)8D) NI0A J0[e]y Jo uondrdsa( [r1ouan) e N/Rquny judwdopas( RETIIBT |

120T I B3 X 10} JUIUIAILIS HI0AN

(5) syudwdIEIS H10AN SPIIN [EdISAY - so8ed Sunaoddng 1 yaeg

c0t/8T/T0
YLTO-LLST ue|qJ Uondy Iea X -oAl] - weldol un g reyde:
BUISNOH ueIpu] pue o1[qu ] JO 2110 Id DIV A | 1601q punf [eyde)

1pwdo(aad ueqin pue Suisnoy jo jusunteddaq ‘g




(800T/+)T°SL00S-ANH uLiog

00'8£9°97€S 150D pojewnsy Jo [e1o1gng

M@)o 1S nun) Sutjlang 0gpl £200d1

00°000°0+S 3onu [, doueudUIR (12110-(08¥1) 1o 2ns-1un §

00°000°0+$ USIQINJay M0 [eqroyseg (uawdnby - seary punoidAeid-(08r1) JoA 1S FuIlamd-uoN)}I0 M S N Sutmd 08t Tzo0dl

(wasAg - uowdimby Suneay

1#61T°0€$ sadig Suneoy ~(08%1) [PAIUEYIDN - UOLOISUOD BUI[[IM-UON )| BIURIIJ\ UOHINISUOY) § M UON 08F1 1200al
1500 pajewnsy Ayuend) $91103238) H10A J0fe)y Jo uondiidss( [eloudn) aureN/dquiny juawdoppasq Jynuapy
10T [ dBIX 10J JUDIUIIEBIS YIOAN

(S) SIUdWOIEIS HA0AN SPIIN] [EIISAY ] - s9Seg Supaoddng :qy yaeg

€20T/8¢/C0

YLTO-LLST ue[J Uonoy JIea X -9Al.J - WeIdol unj rende
Zuisnoy uelpuj pue a1 qng jo 20130 o RV " el 4 P IRICED

Juawdofeadq ueqin pue Suisnoy Jo juaweda( 'S




(80027/#)T°SLO0S-ANH ULioy]

00°000°S1$ suidedspue] (adeaspueT-(08p 1) oM 2uS-3un FuljPM@)HIon oug nun FwppPmd 08k 9200d]I
00°000°0Z$ sapesddn nun (s3u1S pue siauno) wooeg (0t ) Jouau]-up Suljpma)ioudu] nun Suljemd 8| $200d1
00°000°S€S (Z00000£¥0rN) SNAAYVYD NOSIAS ON SNA¥D TIDNT O SNIINT
0£698°SLS uonesiqQ 192Q puog ((1006) uonesiqQ 192q pueg)uonedqo 1990 puog [006 £100d1
00°€99'v€S uonensIupy (K1pung-(01p 1) UONEUSIUIWPY JUOHENSIUIWPY O] b] 800041
00°659°98S suoneiadg ((90%1) suoneradg)suonesadg 9pp] £000d1
0€161°L61S (ASYMVN) 3AIM-ALRIOHLNY
150D pajewysy Anuend) 31103918 M.I0A) Tolefy Jo uonduiasaq |LAELRTS) dwe N/ quiny Judurdopas(q Jypuapy

o~
o)
(e}
o™

7 IBIX J10J JUIWIIEIS NIOA\

(5) syudWA)EIG NI0A SPIIN [ed1sAY ] - s9Seq Sunioddng :qf yaeg

C0¢/8¢/co

YLTO-LLST

SuISnoy uelpuj pue a1[qng jo 20410

Jjuswdojaaa( ueqin pue Suisnoy jo juswredaq 'S

Ue[J UOIOY B3 X -9A1] - weidoiq puny [eyde)




(8002/¥)T°SLOOS-ANH uLio,]

00'8£9°9¥€S 150D palBWINST JO [e101qNS
00°000°S[S Suideaspue] (adeaspuet-(0gp1) Yo 1g-uun Surjpm@)yom s yun Suiam sy 6£00d1
00°000°6ZS soperidn aupn (syuig pue s13un0) wooiyieg-(p8y 1) Joudul-un Suljjom)iouu] uun FuPsq 08F 8£0041
00'80T°LTS 20ua (Butoud-(08p 1) oA ang SuIPM-UON)NIO M 1S Surjjom( UON 08 ££00d1
0L 8ETEPS sadig Suneap| (Burquinid-(0gt 1) JouRu-nun utjpma)iouaiu] 3 FuiEmg o8t L2001

0L 9V v11S (100000€+0IN) SNAQYVD STNTOH LYI90Y
150D pajewnsyy Knuend) SALI05IED) N10AN J0[e]A Jo uondLidsa( [erousn) dweN/Rquny jyuawdopadq J_YnuIpy

7ot 7 JIB3A 10JJUAUIDIEIS HIOA
(5) syudwdIRIS N 10AL SPIIN [edIsAyq - saSed Supaoddng :qy yieg
€20T/8¢/T0
¥LTO-LLST UB[J UONOY Jea X -9Al] - weidold puny [enden)

BUISNOY UBIPU] puk o1[qn JO 9OLIO)
yuswdopaas ueqin pue Suisnoy jo yuowntedac ‘S




(800T/7)T°SLO0S-ANH ULIO]

00°000°05S Jooy (s300y~(08F 1) JoL0IXT-1UN FuljamQ) o NS 1un Suromd 08t 0£00d1
S6’LTY'SES sapeasdp) uayoiy (s1pu1qe) uayIN-(08 1) Joudul-iun) Surjpm()rouu] nupn Sujamd 08k | 8001

S6'LTH'88S (200000EFOrN) SNIMIVO NOSIAA ON SNAYD TIONT D SNITNS
SO'PEILLS 1190 1927 puog ((1006) uonesHqQ 192q puog)uonesqO 190 puog 1006 £100a]
00°€99'v€S uoHENSIUIIPY (AIpung-(011) UONENSILIWPY )UONTISIUIWPY (1 p] 600041
00°659°98S suoneradQ ((90¢1) suoneiadg)suonesado 9oy 1 £000d1

S0'956°861S | (ASYAMVN) 9d1M-A LIIOHLNY
150D pajeunsy Apuend) 31108938 N10A) To[eJAl Jo uondrdsag |LARLIETSY dweN/Rqun) yuwdopAd(q JPYnuIpy

€707 ¢ B3 A 10] JUDWIAILIS MI0A\

(5) syuaUIdIEIS MA0AN SPIAN [8d1sAyd - soSed Sunaoddng :q yieg

€c0t/8¢/20

¥LTO-LLST ue[J uonoy Ied X -oAl] - weidoig pun. rende
BUISNOY ueIpU] pue d1[qn ] JO 9OLJO 1d BORY sl ) 4 PHd R

Juewdo[oaa ueqin pue Susnoy jo juswnedsaq 'S




(800T/4)T°SLO0S-ANH uLiog

00'8€9°9KES 150D pojEWwIlST JO [Rj0IgNg

(Butaeg - a1210u0)) - 1[EYdSY-(08F1) MO NS Sulamg
00'v5T'6S sBuIIy “UON'21R-SBUI[IEY-$3Y2104-521u0]eg (08 [ ) J0MXF-1tun Sutjam)yiop 21§ Suljamd uoN 0gpl 1£00d1

00°000°05S sapeiidn yiemapis (Butaed - 21919007 - 1jeqdsy-(08+1) oM SN Sujama) o aus nun Sutjamd o8p1 62000l
00 #ST'65$ (100000£70rN) SNAQY YD STNTOH 1¥IL0Y
150D pIjewInsy Lmuend SALI03338D) NI0A Jole]\ Jo uondrdsy( [erouan dweN/Rquiny judwdopad( BENIIEN) |
€70T ¢ IB3X 0] JUIAUWIAIEIS MI0AN

(5) syuduIdyE)S N10AN SPIIN [edIsAyJ - saSeg Suntoddng :qy yieg

T01/8¢/20

PLTO-LLST ue[J UONdY Iea X -oAl] - wesdord pun, [eyden)
SUISNOH UeIpU] pue d1[qn ] JO 99130 ’ ’ ’
wpwdo[aad(] ueqin pue Suisnoy jo yuaweda(] 'S0



(800Z/F)T°SLO0S-ANH uLIo,]

00°000°0%S S{[emopls (Butaed - 91219u0) - 1[eydsy-(08F 1) 10| NS BUIIMT-UON)FIOA NS Full[am UON 08%1 €004l
65°178°6€S sape1sdn yupn (saouerjddy-(ggp ) Joudwul-nun Sutjjpma)iouaf iun Suima 08y ££00d1
65 178'6LS (Z00000€F0IN) SNIAAVD NOSIAH ON SNAND TIDONT D SNITNS

17992 vLS uonediqQ 192q puog ((1006) uouesiqQ 192q puog)uonesqQ 1990 puog 1006 s100dl
00°€99'v€S uonTISIUIWUpY (K1puns-(0] ¥ 1) UONENSIUIWUPY JUONELSILIWPY (] ] 010041

00'659'98S ((90r1) suoneradg)suonerad 9ot S000al
11885561 (ASVMVN) AdIM-ALNOHLNY
1800 pajewnsy Anuend) $3LI1039)8]) NI0A T0[eJAl Jo uondrLdsa( [e1ouan : sureN/_quiny yudwdopaaq RYNUIp]
20T 2 B3 X 10] JUIWIILIS HI0AN
(5) syuowdIEIS 10N SPAIN [edIsAyd - sa8eg Sunaoddng :q7 Jaeg
TT0T/8t/T0
vLTO-LLST uelJ UONOY Ied X -0A1] - weifo1 puny (ende)

SUISNOY ueIpu] puE dI[qnJ JO IO
yuswdopaas(q ueqin pue Suisnoy jo juswntedo ‘S




(800T/%)T°SL00S-ANH w0,

00'8£9°9¥€S 1S0D) polRWNST JO [R101qNS
00°000'0TS saprasdp nun (saouenddy-(081) Jouauy-nun Surjpag)roudug nun Sutjpma 0+00C1
00°'80T°15$ Jo0y (sJ00Y-(08t 1) Jouaxg-nun Surjamq)rouixg nun Furfamg 081 ££00d1
00°80T°1LS (100000€£0rN) SNAQAVYD STWTOH LUAL0U
150D pajewysyy Anuend $91108938)) NI0AN d0[eJAl Jo uondLidsa( [e1auan) aweN/quny juswdopasq RYNUIP]I
¥20t P IBIA 10] JUIUIIILIS HIOAA

(s) syudWdIELIS N10AN SPIIN [EsAYJ - saSed Supaoddng :q1 jaeg

¢20¢/8¢/T0

PLT0-LLST ue[J UOIDY 189 & -0al] - werSol1d puny [ende)
SUISNOY UeIpU] pUe 21[qn{ JO 1O ' ' ’
jawdo[aas ueqin pue Suisnoy jo yuswiieda(] ‘SN



(8002/¥)T°SLO0S-ANH uuio,]

00°006°9%S Sunuieg ((ounnox uou) Sunuted Joudiu|-(0g41) JOLN-IUA Ful[PmM)IoNd] un Furomd O8I 7+00dl
00°000't+S sopeisdn woaiskg ey 10H (surepy/saul ] 3218 M-(08F 1) HOA MS-1un Surjam)y0,, 2US Hun SulPAd 0871 1+00d1

00006068 (200000£¥0rN) SNIAIVD NOSIAA ON SNAND TAONT O SNITINS
80°SLLSLS uonediqQ 192 puog ((1006) uones1IqQ 199q puog)uoneqQ 199d puog 1006 $+00d1
00°€99°#€S uonENSIUIUPY (K1pung-(01 1) UOHENSIUIUPY )UONENSIUIUPY O] ] 9£00d1
00'659°98S suoneradQ ((90r1) suoneiadg)suoneiado 9ot ££00d1

80°L60°L61S (ASVMVN) 2dIM-ALINOHLNY
1500 pajewrnsy Anuend $ILI033)8D) NI0A Toleyy Jo uondrdsa( [e1auany dweN/B_quin) yuawdopAdq Jynuapy

§2oc S B3 X 10J JUDUIAIBIS MI0AN

(5) syuRRYELIS 10N SPIIN [edIsAYJ - s9Seq Sunaoddng :qy Jieg

¢T0¢/8¢/T0

YLTO-LLST

SUISNOY UBIpU] pue d1[qNJ JO 9LJO)

yudwdo[aad(q ueqin pue Suisnoy jo juowiieda *§

ue[J UONOY Ied X -0A1] - weifo1d pung reyded




(8002/)T'SLO0S-ANH U0y

00'8€9°9p¢S 150D pajewnsy Jo [ejoiqng
00°000°9€S sadig Suneop] (Buiquunid-(08p 1) Joudu-liun Surjama)iotai] wun Suremd o8t v£00d1
76°0¥9°7CS sopersdn un (saouenddy-(0gp1) Jouaur-tun Suipm@)roua] un Suram jo Adody £+00d1
76°079°85S (100000£70fN) SNAQU VO SAWTOH LHALOY
150D pajewysy Lnuend $3110333u)) Y104 1o[eIy Jo uondrisa( [elauan dweN/pquny juaurdopad( Jynpuapy
§e0c S 83 X 10] JUIWAELIS NI0A\

(5) SIURWIIRIS NI0AA SPIIN [edISAY ] - SaSeg Sunaoddng :yy 31eg

¢T0T/8T/T0

yLTO-LLST Ue[J UONOY JIBd X -0AL] - weidoid pung [enden)
SUISNOH UeIpu] pue 21[qn  Jo 9911JO ' ’ ’
Juawdofaad(g ueqn pue Suisnoy jo juowntedoq 'S



(8002/¥)T°SLO0S-ANH WO

65°0£¥°00CS 150D parewnsy Jo [ejoiqng
65°801°6LS ((1006) uones1qQO 1920 puog)uonesiqo 199Q puog 1006
00°€99°7€S (A1pung-(0 1) UOUENSIUNUPY)UOHENSIUNUPY (4]
00'659°98S ((90v1) suonerodg)suonesodo 9oy |

pIM Aloyiny Sursnop]

150D pajewnsy $9L1089318)) y10A) JoleAl Jo uondLsa( erouan
dweN/pquny jududopasq

10T [ Ae3x 10J JUSWIIEB)S MI0AN

() SIUUIDIEIS HI0AN SPIIN JUIWATRURIA - SaSe] Sunuoddng :qyy 31eg

¢20T/8¢/T0

YLTO-LLST - - weis
o —— Ue[J UONOY Ied X -0Al] - weidoid pun, [enden

uewdo[andq ueqin pue Sutsnop jo judwireda(] "N



(8002/¥)T°SLO0S-ANH w0,

0E°161°L61S 180D parewunsy jo [ejoiqng
0£'698°SLS ((1006) uonesI 40 192q puog)uonedi|q0 192a puog [006
00°€99°7€S (A1pung-(01p1) UOHENSIUNUPY JUORRHSILIWPY (4]
00'659°98S ((90¥1) suonerddp)suoneindg 9op|

ap1A\ Aizoyny Sursnoy

1500 poyElInSy $91103938) 10\ Joley Jo uondiiasa( [etousny
. aweN/1dquny judwdopaag

ceotT T AB3A 10] JUIWAIR)S HIOAN

(S) s3UdWRYLIS HI0AL SPIIN JUIWISRURA - saSey Sunaoddng :yyy )3ieg

€20T/8T/T0

YLTO-LLST ue[J Uondy Ied X -9A1J - weIdold puny (ende)
BuISnoY uelpuj pue s1[qu JO 99110
awdojoas ueqin pue Suisnoy jo yuownredaq ‘g



(8002/#)T°SLO0S-ANH W10

S0956'861S 1800 pajewnsy Jo [ejoiqng
SOVEY'LLS ((1006) uonesSqQ 192 puog)uonesiqo 192 puog 1006
00°€99°7€S (K1pung-(01¢1) UONENSIUNUPY JUONENSIUIWPY O]
00'659°98% ((90v1) suonerndg)suonesad) 90|

api\ A1oyiny Suisnoy

1507 payEIDST $91103918]) 31047 J0le]y Jo uondrsa( jetouan
) dweN/Idquny JudtudopPad(

€20t ¢ JdB3X 10] JUDUIdIE)S M.I0AN

(S) syudWwd)EIS NI0AN SPIIN JudMRSEULy - soSed Suntoddng :yy J1eg

€20T/8¢/T0

¥LTO-LLST Uue]J UONOV IBd X -9Al.] - weidoig punj jejde
SuISNOY UBIpU] puE 91[qu JO 9910 1d vonay ARl <01d pung Teded)

juawdoaad ueqin pue Suisnop jo juawnredaq 'S



(800T/¥)T°SLO0S-ANH wLo]

[¥°885°661$ 1500 pojewnsy Jo [eloiqng
17°99T°7LS$ ((1006) uoues1qQ 192 puog)uonESIqQ 192 PUOE 1006
00°€99%€$ (K1pung-(01¢1) UONENSIUNUIPY JUOHENSIUIUPY O[]
00°659°98S ((90¥1) suonerdg)suonerndp 9oy |

apiyy Aloyiny Suisnoly

1507 pajemnsy $a1108938D) Y107 JoleA Jo uondidsa( [eiousn

aweN/Idquiny judwdopadg

¥20c . p  ABIX 10J JUIUIIIELIS HAOAN

(5) syudUId)ELIS NI0A SPIIN JUDWASEUEIY - saSeg Sunaoddng [y Jieg

€C0T/8¢/co

YLTO-LLST = - 3 >
SUISOH UEIPU PUE S1qNg 30 20 ue[J UOndY Ied X -0Al] - weidoird pun, [ende)

wwdo[aad ueqin pue Suisnoy jo juountedaq 'S



(8002/4)T°SLO0S-ANH uLioyg

80°L60°L61S 1500 parewsy o [ejoIqng
80°SLL'SLS ((1006) uonEs1q40 192q PuoE)UONESIIQQ 1920 PUOg 1006
00°€99°v€$ (A1pung-(p1¢1) UONENSIUIWPY JUOHENSIUILPY (O[]
00°659°98S ((90%1) suonerodg)suonendg 9o
apIy Aioyiny Jursnoy
1500 pajewinsy SALI039)8D) 10N Jole]y Jo uondirasaqg [LAR1IETS)
dureN/1dquiny judwdojadqg

520t G JdBIX 10J JUIWI)E]IS YIOAN

(5) SHudUIdIEIS HI0AN SPIIN JUIWRSEURN - SaSeq sunaoddng :yy 3eyg

€C0T/8¢/T0

PLTO~LLST Ue[J UONOY 183 X -9Al,] - weiSol puny [ende
BUISNOH UBIpU] pue d1[qn{ JO 991130 1d HoHoy AA 901d pund I=nde)
wwawdojaad(g ueqin) pue Suisnoy jo jusunteda ‘s



RESOLUTION # 2-7-2021

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM
FIVE-YEAR ACTION PLAN

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority has prepared its Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5 Year
Action Plan for Federal Fiscal Years (FFs) 2021-2025 adopts the capital fund program five-year
action plan and,

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority Plan will be transmitted to the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) upon authorization by the Edison
Housing Authority; and

WHEREAS, as permitted by regulations, the Edison Housing Authority has allocated limited
portions of its projected CFP grant for administration, operations, and management
improvements with the remaining funds are dedicated to capital work items; and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioner of the Edison Housing
Authority adopts the Edison Housing Authority CFP 5 Year Action Plan for Federal Fiscal Year
2021-2025 and authorizes it submission.

MOVED:
SECONDED:
Member Recorded Vote Avyes Nays Abstain Absent

Chairman N. Sanchez

Vice Chairman Telesnick
Commissioner Johnson
Commissioner Jones
Commissioner Koperwhats
Commissioner Mangione, Jr.

Commissioner Small

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _20 day of July, 2021

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
July 20, 2021

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



RESOLUTION # 3-7-2021

RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE REMOVAL OF FORMER COMMISSIONER WALTER
SZOLUDKO AS SIGNER FOR INVESTORS BANK

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority board of commissioners authorizes the
removal of former Commissioner Walter Szoludko as signer for Investors Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner Carlos N. Sanchez, Commissioner Koperwhats and
Executive Director, Deborah Hurley are the remaining signatories on the account;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 3-7-2021 shall be approved.

MOVED:

SECONDED:

Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays Abstain Absent

Chairman N. Sanchez

Vice Chairman Telesnick
Commissioner Johnson
Commissioner Jones
Commissioner Koperwhats
Commissioner Mangione, Jr.
Commissioner Small

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _20 day of July, 2021

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
July 20, 2021

Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary, Executive Director



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDISON
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SUMMARY

JUNE 30, 2021 FISCAL YTD OPERATING SUMMARY PUBLIC HOUSING AND COCC

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var

OPERATING REVENUE

Tenant Rental Revenue S 750,125 $ 648,000 $ 102,125 15.8%
Operating Subsidy 858,680 824,109 34,571 4.2%
Other Revenue 98,156 103,093 (4,937) -4.8%
Year-to-Date Operating Revenue 1,706,961 1,575,202 131,759 8.4%
OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries & Benefits 754,208 705,107 (49,101) -7.0%
Utilities Expense 361,577 333,000 (28,577) -8.6%
Maintenance Materials & Contract Costs 206,562 209,300 2,738 1.3%
Protective Services Contract 64,945 - (64,945) -100.0%
Other Operating Expenses 287,507 307,950 20,443 6.6%
Year-to-Date Operating Expenses 1,674,799 1,555,357 (119,442) -7.7%
Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit) S 32,162 S 19,845 S 12,317 62.1%
CARES Act Revenue 120,365 - 120,365 100.0%
Net Surplus Including CARES Act Revenue $ 152,527 $ 19,845 $ 132,682 668.6%

JUNE 30, 2021 FISCAL YTD OPERATING SUMMARY HCV PROGRAM

Admin CARES Act HAP Subsidy Total Program
Operating Revenue S 379,274 § 142,284 S 3,316,007 $ 3,837,565
Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits (56,321) (86,042) - (142,363)
Other Admin. Expense (131,355) (56,242) 2 (187,597)
Housing Assistance Payments - - (3,316,007) (3,316,007)
Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit) S 191,598 $ - S - S 191,598
UNRESTRICTED CASH & INVESTMENTS June May Variance
Public Housing & Business Activities $ 1,496,419 $ 1,571,490 $ (75,071)
Housing Choice Voucher / SPC 556,718 534,645 22,073
Housing Authority Total 2,053,137 2,106,135 (52,998)
Component Unit EHA 542,851 538,992 3,859
UNRESTRICTED CASH & INVESTMENTS $ 2,595,988 § 2,645,127 §$ (49,139)

GRANT SUMMARY

CFP 2018 CFP 2019 CFP 2020 LRPH CARES  HCV CARES

Total Budget (excl. debt service) $ 218,108 $ 234,240 $ 253,968 § 126,550 S 142,284
Total Funds Obligated 218,108 91,097 - 126,550 142,284
Total Funds Expended 212,452 91,097 - 126,550 142,284
Unobligated Funds - 143,143 253,968 - -

Unexpended Funds 5,656 143,143 253,968 - -




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDISON
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SUMMARY NOTES
June 30, 2021

Low Rent Public Housing and COCC Programs

EHA’s LRPH/COCC fiscal YTD net operating profit through June 30, 2021 is $32,162. Including unbudgeted CARES Act
revenue of $120,365, the Authority has a $152,527 profit.

Operating Revenues — YTD operating revenues are $1,706,961, or $131,759 (8.4%) better than budget.

© Tenant rental revenue is $750,125, or $102,125 (15.8%) better than budget. Although rental revenue
is better than budget, tenant accounts receivable continues to be an area of concern. The tenant
accounts receivable balance at June 30 is over $100,000. EHA must improve its collection efforts and
attempt to decrease this balance over the next few months. In addition, we must adjust the
allowance for doubtful accounts during the year-end process, as EHA will certainly not collect all
tenant balances owed to the Authority. This adjustment will impact both the allowance for doubtful
accounts and bad debt expense.

o Operating subsidies are $858,680, or $34,571 (4.2%) better than budget.

o Other revenue is $98,156 or $4,937 (4.8%) below budget. Other revenue includes management fees
from the HCV program, interest and other miscellaneous revenues.

Operating Expenses — YTD operating expenses are $1,674,799, or $119,442 (7.7%) higher than budget.

o Salaries and benefits are $754,208, or $49,101 (7.0%) higher than budget. This unfavorable budget
variance is primarily due to overtime, retroactive pay and new hires during the current fiscal year.

o Utilities expenses are $361,577, or $28,577 (8.6%) higher than budget.

0 Maintenance materials/contracts expenses are $206,562, or $2,738 (1.3%) better than budget.
EHA's largest maintenance expenses this fiscal year were heating/plumbing repairs, trash removal,
and landscaping.

o Protective services contracts were not budgeted, but EHA has contracted with Black Belt Security to
monitor the Authority. Fiscal YTD expenses for this security monitoring are $64,945. The Authority
has $55,000 included in next year’s budget,

o Other operating expenses are $287,507, or $20,443 (6.6%) better than budget. These expenses
include legal, staff training/travel, accounting, telephone, miscellaneous office expenses, tenant
services'expenses, PILOT, etc.

CARES Act revenue was not budgeted as the program was not yet finalized when the budget was prepared. The
Authority was awarded $126,550; the Authority used $120,636 during the current fiscal year and $5,914 in the prior
fiscal year. These funds were used to pay for Covid/PPE related expenses and regular operating expenses of the
Authority.

Housing Choice Voucher Program

EHA’s Housing Choice Voucher program'’s fiscal YTD net operating profit through June 30, 2021 is $49,314. Including
unbudgeted CARES Act revenue of $142,284, the Authority has a $191,598 profit. The HCV program has used all of its
$142,284 CARES Act funding during the current fiscal year.

Unrestricted Cash & Investments

The Housing Authority and the Edison Affordable Housing Corporation continue to maintain strong cash and
investment balances in each of its programs.

Grant Summary

The Authority has approximately $400,000 of capital funds available for upcoming capital improvement projects —
some upcoming projects that are included in next year’s budget are heating upgrades, a maintenance truck, security
cameras, lighting, a new basketball court and the RAD physical needs assessment. We are working with EHA to
submit the 2021 - 2025 five year CFP plan and 2021 annual CFP plan in EPIC. When complete, the Authority will have
an additional $265,000 of capital fund money to help fund substantial rehabilitation projects at EHA.



(Main Office)
Robert B. Holmes Gardens Julins Engel Gavdens
[ Q 14 Rev. Samuel Cavpenter Blvd, Willard Durham Drive

. Edison, NJ 08820 Edison, NJ 08837
E DIS O N Phone: (908) 561.252 Phone: (732) 549.3501
ey ol Fas:: (908) 561.751 Fax: (732) 549.5394
: ; Section 8 Office: {308) 551.8489
Cl‘eating a Community
Where Everyone Thrives Deborah M. Hurlev, C-PHM

Executive Director

In response to the State of Emergency regarding COVID-19 Coronavirus, The Edison Housing
Authority regular board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, July 20% will be held via-zoom
conference. The remaining scheduled board meetings will be held in-person, every (3" third,
Tuesday of each month at 6:00 pm. See dates and Edison Housing Authority property locations
listed below:

Dates and Zoom information

DATE LOCATION
July, Tuesday, 20, 2021 Via Zoom

August, 2021 - No Meeting

September, Tuesday, 21, 2021 Robert Holmes Gardens
(Community Room)

October, Tuesday, 19, 2021 Julius Engel Gardens
. (Community Room)
November, Tuesday, 16, 2021 Robert Holmes Gardens

(Community Room)

December, Tuesday, 21, 2021 Julius Engel Gardens
(Community Room)

Zoom Information for Edison Housing Authority
Board Meeting scheduled for July 20, 2021
will be conducted via-zoom conference.

https://zoom.us/i/95375821127?pwd=thZVmFDRideUhDU1hZOHRhWXIv2209
Meeting ID: 953 7582 1127
Passcode: 642950

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




/X3S3|PPINOSHIN/WO2"}00qa2R) MMM //:sd1Yy &. X9S3|PPINDSHIA/WO0d 1211IMy//:sdy ’ X9Sa|ppIwdsjw/wod wesbeisurmmm//:sdiy @

NIAI NNNAINND NY ClI Q1M1 =
IN3A3 H000Q1N0 NV SI SIHL... <

- Y -

» «..Y3LN3 01 XSV V ¥VIM 1SN INOAYIAT ONY .

I'N ‘NOSIaT “antd
YIINTAAYD 1FNNYS “ATY L
ALNOHINY DNISNOH NOSIAT

Wde - WYLl oY
Hi%e ATnr




